THE HISTORIC BALTIMORE PIKE STORY
MOUNT Jo77 TOWRMSHIP IN ADAMS COUNTY,

] PENNSYLYAMIA DATES BACK TO 1749. IT'S BOUNDED ON

| rTs WESTERLY SIDE B ROCK CREEK AND WITH ALLOWAY

CREEK TO THE EAST. Hi{ SIZE, THE TOWNSHIP IS A MERE
26.1 SQUARE MILES — JUST 16,704 ACRES.

| YET, MOUNT JO¥ TOWINSHIP IS HUGE I¥ TERMS OF THE
MUMBER: OF SIGINIFBCANT, HISTORIC EVENTS AND
CONTRIBUTIONS OF ITS CITIZENS. OVER THE CENTURIES,
THESE E¥ENTS AND EXPERIENCES HAVE BECOME TIGHTLY
WOYEN TOGETHER — CREATING THE CULTURE AND
LIFESTYLE ¥E EIJOY TODAY. THE FIRST TIME VISITOR TO
OUR TOWNSHIP WILL BE SURPRISED AT ITS RICH LEGACY.
WE'RE COINFHDEMT FAANY LOCALS , TOO, WILL LEARN A
FEV NEV THHEYGS ABOUT THEIR COVETED “HONME.”

©OUR STORY BEGIMS WITH
THE HisTOPIC BPALTENORS FIE ,

THE POAD AlNEr VERY LIFELINE THAY CUTS A 5 RELE
SwaTH FRODI EAST TO WEST THBOUGH THE HEART OF
MounT Joy TowmiseIP. WE INVITE YOU TO COME TAKE
A LEISURELY MOTOR TOUR ALONG THE “PIKE” AND A
FEW OF ITS BOUIYDING PROPERTIES. YOW'LL LEARM
ABOUT [TS OWP UMIQUE COMNTRIBUTIONS TO AMERICAN
HESTORY — WATY IT IS KMOWDM AS THE
GATEWAY INTO GETTYSBURG.

AT THE COMCLUSIOM OF THIS TOUR, YOU'LL KNOW WHY
THE BALTEMORE PIKE WAS ALSO KMNOWNS AS
THE EYT FROM GETTYSBURG.

JUST HOW AND WHEN DID THES ROAD DEVELOP?
STRETCHING THROUGH QUR TOWNSHIP FROM ONE CREEK
BANK TO ANOTHER? WYHAT IS THE SIGMIFICANCE OF THE
NAME THE BALFIFCORE PIKE? HlOw DOES IT FIGURE
INTO THE CIVIL V¥AR'S BATTLE OF GETTYSBURG?
WHY DO SOME CALL IT... "StwBowes ALLEY?”

WHAT OTHER SECRETS DOES THIS OLD PATHWAY HOLD?

LET’S GET STARTED! FROM GETTYSBURG, TAKE THE MAIN EXIT
FROM THE N ATIONAL PARK SERVICE'S VISITOR CENTER,
TURNING RIGHT (SOUTH) ONTO

THE BALTIRMOBRE PIKE !

Baltimore {Tum)* Pike vas buil by
enlrepreneurs in 1804 as a loll road for the
expedient transport of goods & animale
from Gettysburg to market in Balimore.
Galekeepers, along the road collacted lods
al differing rales. Five mies of this 50 mile
pike run through Mount Joy Tovmship.

ey ity Church - Tum right on Whiia
Church Road. Church lounded 1789 & was an
active church. During the Ballle of Gellysburg,
July 18683, front doors removed & ona used as
surgical amputation lable, Pevss were cul up inlo
ward bunks. Tables wera used as makeshit

beds for wounded. This field hospital aiso under

command of Union General Palrick, Provos!
Marshall. ( Park in church ot o view old
head: of early area pi )

Ho'we'o Golg - Slone house on Lak, afier
Creek, Was a lod-house for users of The
Baltimore Pike. July 2nd, 1863, Union
General Zook, seversly wounded, was
broughl here for care. He died the
foMlowing day nearby.

Thz Steftrshing; Tom Tosomg- Conlinue dovn Pike lo The
Vilage of Tvro Tavems. On Right, the largest of two stout old

(1700's) stone buidings. Gen. Slocum & his Tweith Corps
bivouacked hera on the way fo batia in Gettysburg. Gen.
Cusler's Wolverings came through July 2nd. Stafford Inn
[Taver calered in slagecoach guests.vith lodging, spirits &
meals. Adams Co.'s, 1sl murder in meadow . Previously
ovmed by Thaddeus Stephens & piace of many anti-siavery
meetings.

White:Ryn 1-Room Schoel - Sie localed
under northbound ramp access o 15.
Used during Civi-War by-U.S. Sanitary-
Commission as main supply-hub for al
nearby field hospitals. Was office of Union
Provos! Marshall. School house relocaled
o Highland Ave. & converted o privale-
home.

Jacoly Ssiments Fame - Contue on Whila
Church Rd. Take right on Goulden Rd. Farm
property is hwough gated dint road io right. Was
center of Union Second Corps field hospital
raating, over 2,000 Union wounded. {Aboul
1,000 wounded confederala prisoners aiso
frealed hers.)

BlachomitT ouerm, Tow Towema- Across road. Smaller of
Tio Tavems, stabled horses, provided biscksmithingand £
modated at lnn / Tavem across The Baltimore Pike. In 1887
largest meteorite east of Mississippi discovered at nearby

Aaron Steely. Form - Bahind Outlet
Stores, off W. side Balimore Pike.
Headquartars of Union General Patrick,
charged with care & ransport of all
prisoners, wagon trains & hospital guards:
The targe old red bam served as2 POW
camp & field hospilal for over 2000
prisoners & wounded soldiers.

JocotySeimria el - Locaied direcly

 acroes Goukdan Rd. where Goif Coursa is

wounded of the Union's Third Corps. Also a

documeniad treaimant site for wounded soldiers

of the Union's Sacond, Fith and Sixth Corps
Recognized as a "wel organized” field hospital.

Saitimore Phe tille: Mbrfee- Old carved slone marher al
Tmemhtmthmm
howing early-travelers that Balti was 47 mies away.

o Wost Fopemr-Tum ino Lake Herige- £ 5

Entrance Road; then 1stright, On rightis

old, overgrown family springhouse; Werd, '

an endightened farmer & Burgess of
Gettysburg founded local Anii-Slavery
Sociaty. Even prior Io the CivikWar, The
Baltimore Pike was-an active “Underground
Raiiroad" for flesing Blacks. The Wert
famidy’s wooden springhouse may have

Job: Trostts Fesm- Continueon o # 681
Goulden Rd. Hare is where tha-fiekd hospital
was for the Union Sixth Corps; Seeing fighier
fighting they-suffered fewer wounded /
casualties. Other Corps also known io have had
soldiers reated here. Paients first put on the
barn floor wererthan moved oulaide due-lo siing
heat.. Bam siding.iom of &used for coffns.
Approximalely 100; both Union and
'wmm."' . :

Je9ge: Worley. Farm Take first road o right past Tha
Stafford Inn. Around bend on right is farm. Considered the

most remole: hospial from the Geltysburg.batiefield. Site-of
Union's: Third Division fietd hospital of the Fifth corps—nola
oficial government marker ciling it as a Civil War Hospial.

Many of the original buikdings are st in dady use today.for

famming.

Daviol Sicafbr arw- (Coninuing South
on Pike). Bull in 1780, farmhouse on right,
past Ouliel Stores. Has biue hospital sign.
in July 1863, this 88-acre property included
amﬂmmﬁdwhm
and hospital bunis. Fieid Hospital for part
of Union's Third and Tweifth Corps.
Surgeon Hidreth was in command, Home,
bamn & outsida tenlad grounds overflowed
with wounded & dead soidiars.

m-smumumhm
115 parially exiending.inio Mount Joy Tovnship.
Field Hosphal of the Tweilh Army Corps, using
the bam, sheds'and open land for enis: The:
surgeon labored confinuously ampulating fimbs.
Biood soaked the hay and where-there was no
hay; the ground. Nearly a hundrad buriais
recorded here—both Johnnys and Rebs.

80 {5Late i i BoFimere PPon, soutiound,

Tim Tavemort-Roonr Sciiool - Retum to Baitimors Pike.
Turn lef, then Lake first right onlo Two Tavems Road. A short
distance, on left; s the red Two Tavems 1-Room Schaol, now

a privata home.

Progerty- The property on Ihe right afler
the ¥#6 Farm and before the #8 burying.
ground was part of ihe original Sheaffer
Farm. Site of “Supply Depof” during Batie
of Gettysburg. Teams of mules carried
supphies io the fronliine Union troops. The
same wagons hauled wounded soldiers
back for care in tents pilched on this
property & adjaceni homes.

Is30¢ Liahtngs Fasm - Continue south on the
Pike. Lightner Farm, loday a well known Bed &
Breaitfast is on lefl During Civil War was a 115
acre farm. All buidings & lanis on grounds
comprised fisld hospital of Union's Second
Division, First Corps. Shingles & boards used for
crulches, bunks & coffins, Outside bake oven
kepl fired by fence rads o bake bread for
wounded. Surgeons dressed wounds &
oparated continuously..

_Samuel DurboraveFam - Continue on the Two Taverns
Road. Taka 1slright o Straley Rd. The home of Union Sgt.
lsaac N. Durboraw, Co. K, PA Resarves lies out of sight down
along dict lane lo ight. The SgL reported frsthand seeing
Gan. Meredith and others al his famiy home raceiving
treatment for batlle injuries. This farm is claimed o also be
the site of kvo identified Confederate burials—men of the
22nd GA and 141h VA Infantry Regiments.

Henry Beitler Fawn - Farm is lo lefl overlooking ﬁé

Pike near inlarseciion with Low Duich Rd.
Wounded & sick Union soldiers brought here.
Mrs. Elizabeth Thorn, 8 months pregnanl, fled
the baitle from her Cemetery Hill Gatshouse
Homa. Armiving al the Beiller's, sha laler gave a
firsthand account of the sick and wounded
soldiers she found ing this farm home. A
country “stoe” vas alsa known lo exist at this

MudCollene 1-Rpom School— Relum io Ballimore Pile,
tum lat & continue. Early 1-room school serving needs of
Iovwnship, Known aiso as The Plsasant Grove Schook Deed
daled 1869 maiches location & sale from private party io the
Board of School Directors of Mount Joy Towmnship. The
inierior of school is unaltered &-equipped in typical aarly
school fashion. Has been used as living hislory opportunity
by conlemporary eachers & shudents
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nearly gates were long poles with sharp
points (pilies) thzt iterally had to be opened [
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